ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REGQ ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 13, 2005
2:20 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Gary Stevens, Chair
Senat or Bert Stedman

Senat or Thonmas WAgoner
Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senat or Al bert Kookesh
MEMBERS ABSENT

Al'l nmenbers present

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 161

"An Act relating to a borough sales tax exenption for a source

that is taxed by a city in that borough."
HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO 120

"An Act exenpting the state and its political subdivisions from

daylight saving tinme."
MOVED SB 120 OQUT OF COW TTEE

Taxat i on of M ni ng Property; Contracts approved
municipalities for Paynent in Lieu of Taxes

PENDI NG | NTRODUCTI ON & REFFERAL
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 161

SHORT TI TLE: BOROUGH SALES TAX EXEMPTI ONS
SPONSCR(s) : STATE AFFAI RS

04/ 04/ 05 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 04/ 05 (S) CRA, FIN

04/ 13/ 05 (S) CRA AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

BILL: SB 120

by

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- April 13, 2005



SHORT TI TLE: ELI M NATE DAYLI GHT SAVI NG TI ME
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) OLSON

02/ 28/ 05 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 28/ 05 (S) CRA, L&C
04/ 13/ 05 (S) CRA AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

Dave Stancliff

Staff to Senator Therriault

Al aska Capitol Building

Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 161

Renee Broker, Attorney

Fai rbanks North Star Borough

PO Box 71267

Fai r banks, Al aska 99707

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supported SB 161

Li nda Ander son, Lobbyi st
Fai r banks North Star Borough
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 161

Senat or Donal d d son

Al aska Capitol Building

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor SB 120

Ri ch Poor
Juneau, AK 99801
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 120

Frank Norris
Anchor age, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 120

Robert Wber

Mat - Su, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supported SB 120
Lel and Fi shback

Mat - Su, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supported SB 120

Paul a Rak

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 2- April 13, 2005



W angel |, AK
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Opposed SB 120

Lynn Wllis
Eagle River, AK
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supported SB 120

Joe Bal ash

Staff to Senator Therriault

Al aska Capitol Building

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Taxation of M ning Property Presenter

St eve Borel |
Al aska M ners
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Taxation of M ning Property Presenter

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR GARY STEVENS called the Senate Conmmunity and Regional
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 2:20:11 PM
Present were Senators Kookesh, Ellis, Wgoner and Chair Gary
Stevens. Senator Stedman arrived nonmentarily.

SB 161- BOROUGH SALES TAX EXEMPTI ONS

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced SB 161 to be up for consideration.
2:21.:05 PM

DAVE STANCLI FF, Staff to Senator Therriault, said the Fairbanks
North Star Borough has requested the ability to exenpt the city
Wi t hi n borough boundaries from duplicative taxation. The borough
doesn't want to stack taxes, but a current court case suggests
that they don't have that latitude; the Legislature hasn't given
sufficient statutory direction one way or another.

SB 161 would <clarify that |ocal governnents have maxinum
flexibility with regard to taxation. Fairbanks North Star
Borough Attorney, Renee Broker, is available if there are

techni cal | egal questions.
2:22:21 PM

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked for an exanpl e.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- April 13, 2005



MR. STANCLIFF said if there is a tax at the city and the borough
| evel, the borough should have the ability to exenpt the
muni ci pal part of the tax to avoid double taxation. SB 161 woul d
clarify that the authority exists within the borough boundari es.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS asked if this would affect the cap on
education in any way.

MR. STANCLIFF said that is a question for M. Broker, but for
the record he would read from the case that caused the sponsor
to introduce the bill. He read:

Case |law and code | aw have not varied in the 13 years
since this court interpreted AS 04.21.010 (c) (2).
It's never a sure thing to bet that the Legislature is
satisfied with the state of the |law because it has
done nothing. It his worth noting, however, that this
is the longest interval in the state's history in
regul ati on of nunicipal taxation of alcoholic beverage
sales during which the operative |anguage of AS
04.21.010 (c) (2) has not been the subject of
interpretation by either state |awmkers or the
state's highest court.

2:26:35 PM

SENATOR THOVAS WAGONER said doing this creates two different
cl asses of citizens. One class is conprised of borough residents
living outside the municipality that have to pay sales tax for
borough services and the other is the people living in the
muni cipality that are exenpted.

MR. STANCLIFF replied the concept is that no one should pay
double tax. If it takes an exenption to prevent a double tax

then this would grant the explicit authority to nake the
exenption.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS said this could create a nunber of problens
and he wasn't sure he understood the full ram fications.

MR, STANCLI FF said a residual concern is that this could spill
over into issues other than alcohol tax. For instance it could
spill over to the bed tax and jeopardize sone of that funding.

SENATOR KOOKESH asked whether the parties in the court case had
commented on the |egislation.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- April 13, 2005



MR. STANCLIFF said they haven't received coments from the
petitioner and they have asked for clarification from the
bor ough.

SENATOR KOOKESH suggested they get clarification from both
parti es because the Legislature certainly doesn't want to get in
the mddle of a lawsuit unless both parties agree that would
sol ve the probl em

2:29: 50 PM

RENEE BROKER, Borough Attorney for the Fairbanks North Star
Bor ough, explained that the borough assenbly adopted sales tax
in the formof a bed tax and an al coholic beverage tax. Wen the
assenbly adopted those taxes, they used their general exenption
power to exenpt transactions that were already taxed within the
borough. This was done to ensure that those two itens would be
equally taxed throughout the borough. The purpose was to
maintain a | evel playing field throughout the borough.

A group brought suit claimng that an exenption to avoid
stacking taxes is illegal. They argue that current state |aw
requi res the borough to stack sales taxes and effectively double
the tax burden within the city. The case is before the Al aska

Suprene Court now and if it is successful, the borough will have
just two options. They could elimnate the tax and forgo $3.2
mllion in annual revenue or could stack the tax and subject the

citizens and visitors to double taxation within the city.

The borough supports the |egislation because the parties don't
agree on the legislative intent and this would nmake it clear.
The plaintiff argues that the legislative intent is to require
boroughs, as a condition of adopting a sales tax, to stack
taxes. The bill not only clarifies the intent, it also supports
the public policy expressed in the constitution, which is
agai nst duplication of tax levy in jurisdictions.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS said the bill doesn't nention duplicate
taxation; it talks about allowing a borough to make its own
deci si on.

M5. BRCOKER replied the borough nmakes its own decision by wholly
or partially exenpting a transaction that is already being taxed
by a city.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 5- April 13, 2005



CHAI R GARY STEVENS said although that m ght be the outcone, the
bill isn't asking the Legislature to take a position on
duplication of taxes.

M5. BROKER agreed; the request is to allow the borough to give
t he exenpti on.

SENATOR WAGONER reiterated this creates two different groups
Wi thin the borough and gives themdifferent treatnent.

M5. BRCOKER respectfully disagreed. It would be true if it was a
property tax, but this is a sales tax. People don't necessarily
shop where they live. If you shop within the borough, regardless
of whether you live within or outside the city, you will pay the
same amount of tax. Before the borough tax was inposed, one
group didn't pay tax and the other did.

SENATOR WAGONER asked if this is an overall sales tax.

M5. BROKER replied within the Fairbanks North Star Borough the
di scussion is with regard to alcoholic beverages and bed tax

The research the borough did indicates that not nany boroughs
stack taxes.

SENATOR WAGONER remarked tax stacking 1is comonly done
t hroughout the state and this is asking for an exception to the
rule in Al aska.

MR. STANCLIFF said the term "may" nakes this perm ssive. This
doesn't create a new policy. It has been done and it was
sustained by the lower court ruling. He suggested that it's
appropriate that the Legislature weigh in to clarify what the
| atitude should be for borough governnents.

SENATOR BERT STEDMAN asked what the al cohol tax is in Fairbanks.

M5. BROKER replied the alcohol tax is 5 percent and the bed tax
is 8 percent. Wth the exenption in effect, the bed tax is 8
percent in the city and outside the city.

The litigation relates to legislative intent so the borough is
asking the Legislature to clarify the intent when it authorized
t he borough to give exenptions.

SENATOR STEDVAN asked if the borough gets any of the 8 percent
bed tax that's paid in the city and vice versa.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- April 13, 2005



M5. BROKER said no, it's exenpt in both cases.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS asked what happens to the noney that's
collected in the borough.

M5. BROKER said it is primarily used for econom c devel opnent
for the city and the borough.

SENATOR KOOKESH reiterated the conmttee should hear from both
the defendant and plaintiff before noving forward. He asked why
the plaintiff wasn't represented here.

M5. BROKER said she wasn't speaking for the plaintiff, but she
thought the conmttee could accurately predict that the
plaintiff would agree that this would resolve the issue, but
that they wouldn't agree that this is the way the issue should
be resolved. Their goal is to force the borough to stack taxes
within the city.

SENATOR WAGONER asked the nanme of the plaintiffs.

M5. BROKER said it's a local group called ICHRRA [Interior
Cabaret Hotel, Restaurant and Retailers Association]. They are a
group of individuals, bar owners, and corporations that sell
al cohol i ¢ bever ages.

SENATOR WAGONER stated he would like to talk to communities in
his district that have a simlar sales tax to find out if this
woul d have any affect on their tax structure. He cautioned that
the issue could be |arger than anti ci pat ed.

SENATOR STEDMAN said he too was reluctant to junp in because of
the litigation.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS noted the hesitation around table and said it
wasn't his intent to nove the bill that day. Mre scrutiny was
in order.

LI NDA ANDERSQON, Lobbyist for the Fairbanks North Star Borough

acknow edged this does affect all second-class boroughs and she
understands the hesitation. However, this isn't the first tinme
the Legislature has addressed an issue that was in the courts to
try to prevent sonething that mght be catastrophic. If the
borough were to lose the case because the Legislature decided
not to give second-class boroughs the powers to partially or
whol |y exenpt, the Fairbanks borough would have to undo mllions
of dollars of danmage. |If a second-class borough were not able to

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- April 13, 2005



equalize taxes if they choose to do so, it would jeopardize
mllions of dollars in the various boroughs.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS asked if there mght not be grounds for a
| awsui t either way.

MS. ANDERSON replied the city has econom c devel opnent powers.

M5. BROKER added the borough has an agreenent with the city to
mutual |y share the power to benefit all citizens.

MS. ANDERSON noted |egislation was passed several years ago so
cities and boroughs can agree to exchange powers and use
revenues between the two. Title 29 sets up the structure to do
t hat .

SENATOR WAGONER noted the |aw was anended several years ago to
all ow the Fairbanks North Star Borough and the city to share in
those funds jointly. He recalled they were the only borough to
utilize that power.

V5. ANDERSON said when the Fairbanks citizens voted to raise the
bed tax the intent was not to end up with a 16 percent bed tax
inthe city and 8 percent in the borough.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked if there is an upper limt on the tax
that coul d be charged.

M5. BROKER said she didn't know because there is no genera
sales tax in Fairbanks, but there is no upper Iimt on the bed
or al coholic beverage taxes.

SENATOR WAGONER said he didn't understand why the |ocal |CHRRA
would want to force a different level of taxation in the city
unl ess there is a business advantage to do that.

M5. BROKER speculated that if ICHRRA believes this would make
the tax nore expensive then the citizens wouldn't vote to inpose
t hat tax.

SENATOR STEDMAN said it's a local issue and the two bodies
should work it out.

M5. ANDERSON said the two bodies did get together and nade the
decision that they don't want to inpose a higher tax in the city
than in the borough. The <court case challenges the |ocal
governnment's authority to partially or wholly exenpt a city.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- April 13, 2005



SENATOR WAGONER asked if the borough has discussed the issue
with the Al aska Muinicipal League, the Kenai Peninsula Borough
attorney or any others.

IVS. BROKER replied yes; the Al aska Mnici pal Att orneys
Associ ation discussed the issue and a nunber of other nmnunicipa
attorneys expressed interest in the resolution. They all see the
public policy benefit of equalizing tax and working with cities
even if you aren't a unified nunicipality. Specifically they
have been working with Kodiak because they do the sane thing
with their bed tax. They exenpt their cities from the bed tax.
This would clarify the issue for themtoo.

SENATOR WAGONER reiterated he wanted tine to consult wth
comunity |leaders in his district.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced he would hold SB 161 in committee
and schedule it at a future tine.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced a brief at ease from 2:56:54 PMto
2:57: 36 PM

SB 120- ELI M NATE DAYLI GHT SAVI NG Tl ME

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced SB 120 to be up for consideration
2.57.49 PM

SENATOR  DONALD  COLSQN, Sponsor, paraphrased the sponsor
statenent :

| have introduced this bill because of conversations
wth friends and constituents questi oni ng t he
necessity for the state of Al aska to change our cl ocks
twice a year for the “leap forward” and the “rolling
back” that marks Daylight Saving Tine.

The main conplaint that | have heard associated wth
Daylight Saving Tinme is the disruption of sleeping
habi t s. There have been nunmerous letters to the

editor in the Anchorage Daily news over the years
conpl ai ni ng about children and adul ts havi ng
difficulty adjusting to waking up an hour earlier then
they have for 6 nonths. According to the National
Sl eep Foundation there is a 7% increase in accidents
the day after Daylight Saving Tinme goes into effect.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 9- April 13, 2005



The ot her conplaint nost often voiced is the annoyance
people feel towards the changing of clocks in the
househol ds and offices. People sinply do not enjoy
the task and because of that often are against
Dayl i ght Saving Ti ne.

| thank the commttee for it’'s consideration and
respectfully I urge your support on Senate Bill 120.

3:00: 53 PM

SENATOR BERT STEDVMAN comented the history in the packet was
interesting. He questioned how many tine zones Southeast Al aska
woul d differ from Seattle if this were to pass.

SENATOR OLSON replied wunder this proposal, Southeast Al aska
woul d be one hour different for six nonths of the year and two
hours different the other six nonths. People doing business in
the Russian Far East and Asia would be an hour closer, which
m ght be advant ageous.

SENATOR WAGONER said he was in favor of the change.

RICH POOR, Douglas resident, stated opposition to the bill and
asked the commttee to consider the value of the extra hour of
daylight at the end of the day. Al so, Al aska does a great dea
of business with the Wst Coast and if Alaska were to be two
hours behind that region for seven nonths a year, it wouldn't be
easier to do business.

He suggested it would be beneficial keeping the state on Al aska
Daylight Time or Pacific Standard Tine year round for summer
activities and conmmunication wth Seattle. In the wnter the
state would be on Pacific Time and that would benefit business.
He presented the commttee with his letter and asked nenbers to
give the issue serious consideration. Mst people aren't aware
of the bill, but there's bound to be a reaction if this passes.

3:08:19 PM

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked when it would get dark in Southeast in
the sumer if there were no Daylight Savings Tine.

MR. POOR said now gets dark at about 10:00 pm in Juneau and if

this passes it would get dark at about 9:00 pm That would be
tough for outdoor activities when August rolls around.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -10- April 13, 2005



SENATOR WAGONER commented that M. Poor's suggestion was a nove
approach and he liked it.

3:11:19 PM

FRANK NORRI'S, Anchorage resident, told nenbers he sent the
committee a version of an article he wote for the Al aska
Hi story Journal called "Keeping Tine in Alaska; Nat i onal
Directives, Local Responses.”™ A copy is in the bill file.

He offered the generalization that because Al aska spans 60
degrees on longitude and 20 degrees of latitude, there is so
much ground to be covered that no one will ever be happy with a
time zone arrangenent regardless of the structure. You would
| ose political viability, or comrercial advantages wth West
Coast trading partners, or other difficulties would crop up.

3:13:35 PM

CHAI R GARY STEVENS noted M. Norris is a well-known historian
from Kodi ak. He heard himsay there is no best solution.

MR NORRIS said that's correct, the rationale is different
dependi ng on where you are in the state.

3:14: 49 PM
ROBERT WEBER, Mat-Su resident, stated support for SB 120.
3:19: 29 PM

LELAND FI SHBACK, Mat-Su resident, testified in support of SB
120.

PAULA RAK, Wangell resident, spoke in opposition to SB 120.
3:26:13 PM

LYNN WLLIS, Eagle River resident, testified in strong support
of SB 120 and said he testified on simlar legislation in the
House.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked for comments.

SENATOR WAGONER said he |iked the suggestion M. Poor presented
and he would like to hear fromthe sponsor.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- April 13, 2005



3:29:25 PM

SENATOR OLSON explained that tine zones are federally mandated
by the Departnent of Transportation. States nay nove forward,
but it would take a federal nandate for Alaska to nobve to
Paci fic Standard Ti ne.

3:31: 02 PM
CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked for a notion.
SENATOR WAGONER notioned to report SB 120 and attached fisca

notes from commttee wth individual recommendati ons. There
bei ng no objection, it was so ordered.

3:31:19 PM

Taxati on of M ni ng Property; Contracts approved by
nmuni ci palities for Paynent in Lieu of Taxes

3:31:47 PM

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced the commttee was scheduled to hear
an overview, but he was the only nenber left in the room He
asked M. Balash if he would like to continue or wait for
anot her heari ng.

JOE BALASH, Staff to Senator Therriault, stated his preference
to wait and present when a quorum was present.

STEVE BORELL, Al aska Mners, spoke via teleconference to say he
and the other presenters would hold their testinony for another
tinme.

There being no further business to conme before the commttee,
Chair Gary Stevens adjourned the neeting at 3:33:23 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- April 13, 2005



